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Presenter
Presentation Notes
The Fixed Asset Workflow is coming along pretty well.  We have a couple of issues I want to briefly go over with you.
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Error Emails
Review the error and the suggested solution

™ 2 R R Dacumaetl - Microsoft Weed U o
T e —— <@
From: rlin@memphis.edu [mailto:rlin@memphis.edu] z
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 11:06 AM
To: Rong Lin (rlin)
Subject: Equipment Location Change - 012138000 - Problem with Decal # *** TBANR *+*
##% ERROR: Invalid System Status Code:[) ***
e = - .
Docomert - Moweeh il 7 b Hd@9-d55 Documert - Viooosh dord 7 il
R —— -gound, pjE - Ve eleg b =@
From: riin@memphis.edu [mailto:riin@memphis.zdu] ? From: rlin@memphis.edu [mailto: rlin@memphis. edu] v
Sent: Tuseday, July 10, 2012 ;15 AM Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 11:16 AM
To: Rong Lin (i) 3 Code: To: Rong Lin {flin)
Subject: Equipment Location Change - 011783800 - Problem with Decal £ *** TBANR #+* with th Subject: Equipment Location Change - 012138400 - Problem with Decal # *** TBANR ***
=+ FRROR: Equipment with Decal #011788800 belongs to Org: 210104and you are not ‘_l XXXN [#* ERROR: Another Fixed Asset Workflow is currently active for equipment with Decal
authorized to make changes. *** iswork #012138400. You cannot continue this workflow until that ene has completed. ***
) ited equ
hmc errormessage is ‘Decal xxxon Not Found, please verify the decal numbeNg FFIMAST If the error message is 'Decal #xxxxxx Not Found, please verify the decal number on FFIMAST
in Banner INB. in Banner INB.
Workflc ;
If the ervor message is Tnvalid System Status Code: xx',this equipment has been disposed or tktlow Ifthe error message is 'Tnvalid System Status Code: xx', this equipment has been disposed or
N : S . . w has ¢ . . ) . ) .
zero-valued in Banner. You cannot continue with this location change. Please stop this work flow. zero-valued in Banner. You cannot continue with this location change. Please stop this workflow.
N - back in e . _
Ifthe ervor message is ‘Equipmentwith Decal #xxxxxx belongs to Org xxxxxx and you are not or stop Ifthe error message is 'Equipment with Decal xxxxixbelongs to Org xououexand you are not
authorized to make changes', vou can stop this workflow or contact the Financial Manager of the anthorized to make changes', vou can stop this workflow or contact the Financial Manager of the
specified org to request acoess as the designated equipment representative to process location ¢ Fixed specified org to request access as the designated equipment representative to process location
changes in workflow. changes in workflow.

Ifthe ervor message is 'Another Fixed Asset Workflow is currently active for equipment wi [fthe error message is'Another Fixed Asset Workflow is currently active for equipmentwith
Decal #xxins. You cannot continue this workflow until that one has completed" youg#fstop Decal &xxxxxx. You cannot continue this work{low until that one has completed.', you can stop
this workflow or wait until the other work{low has completed and continue. this workflow or wait until the other workflow has completed and continue.

Onee you are ready to proceed, please log hack into Banner Workflow to access this Once vou are ready to proceed, please log back into Banner Workflow to access this
worklist item and re-enter a valid Decal # or stop the workflow, worklist item and re-enter a valid Decal # or stop the workflow.

I vou have any questions, please email the Fixed Asset Workflow adminstrators at wi- ; If you have any questions, please email the Fixed Asset Workflow adminstrators at wi-
lixedasset-admins @ memphis.edu, - fixedasset-adminsa memphis.edu,
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No matter what kind of error or resolution is, you have to go
back to workflow to either continue or stop the workflow.

) myTest - Mozilla Firefox E|E|Pz|
File Edit Wiew History Bookmarks Tools  Help (7]

S rmivTest | + |

(- s mytest. memphis,edu/tag. 70af0913f051e509, render, userLavoutRookhode, UPTUP _root=root&UF _sparam=activeTabi: c '.'V ).' A

i 49 & : . i)
A ! Production Staging
b Welcome Michael L Carter |
Co t Layout You are currentl in. E
T,
Home | eCampus Resources | Workflow | Ethnicity Survey | Employee | Finance | Alumni | Student | Account$ | eCampus Student | Adw
("Workflow Worklist n:m‘ (Wurkﬂow My Processes
g
Organization Workflow Name Aackivity Created Details UomM . .
UOM Equipment Location Change
Uom Equipment | ocation Change - Enter Correct FTAG  17-Jan-201Z 09:48:47 AM (L UOM Equipment Transfer
000108592
Ready
*| Refresh [¥] Show Entire Worklist [t Open Workflow
\, J
(Workflow Alerts BHEf
Instance Mame Crate Process Mame
¥ Show Alerts Page [+ Open Workflow
\, J
Got & Quastion? < TOM | Cantact Us | Mernphis, TH 32152 | 901/¢ 000 | Copyright 2009 University of Marnphiz | Irnpartar
EHS
&
¥
http: ffmytest. memphis. eduftag, 70af091 3F0.. e%:26hidenay % 30Erue%s2GmorkIbemPE 330 1 FOE7S > @

———————— = -
?.’. start f (= Banner 3.0, { Flovs link - Windo. ., %) ryTest - Mozilla Firefox r T Document1 - Microsof. ., 2] f‘ B0y W 549 am
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To stop a workflow, select ““Yes” and click “Complete™.

Eil= Edit Wi Hiskoryw EBookmarks Toals Help

| | 5ri Prahalathan (sprilethnd - Cutlook Web oo o | 5 iy Tesk

e s rykest. memphis.edu/tag. 70af021 3F0S 12509 F

R myMemphis

Back to
wrorkflowr Tab

ET]
E-muail Datebook

- - P
Enter Equipment Transfer Transaction @
(=)
Type
Thi=s i=s not surplus
Decal #: oo01118756
Description: Hewlett Packard Laser Jet Frinter
Falke: Hewlett Paclard
Model: 22000 T
Serial Number: SCRNGEGSBOOS3<4
Current Organization: 286000 - “ice Provost Extended Programs
Current Locatiarn: 102294 — Brister Hall 201
* Transaction Type: Transferto Surplus t
* Mew Organization Code: |goo0o
Please enter 860000 for Surplus,
Click here to search for a wvalid organization code.
* Transfer Reasan: Case 6 -transfers
If wou would like to stop this workflow instance, select "vWes' below.
* Stop wWorkflow: o
| complete || Sawve & Close || cancel =
< >

AW memphisiedd


Presenter
Presentation Notes
If you start a workflow in error, please go back and stop the workflow to complete.  You can do this by clicking yes under stop workflow and complete.
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Invalid decal 1s entered

1. Verity 9 digit decal has been
entered

2. Verify asset Is active In banner
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1. Avalid 9-digit decal number is needed. Three different
kinds of decals have been used.

Standard decal. Drop the 1st zero Add 3 zeros before
Enter all 9 digits and enter the rest of entering the 6
in Workflow. 9 digits in Workflow. digits in Workflow.

WinWwwWimemp! nisiedd
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2. Assets that were previously zero-valued,
cannibalized, surplused, or disposed will not be
processed (“D”” or “C””). You will need to stop the

workflow

Use Banner INB screen FFIMAST to check asset status

£ cle Fusi

File Edit Options Block Item Record Query Tools Help

@00 HEEE 57 288 & & IFH BH ¢ &L 0 X

' Fixed Asset Master Query FFIMAST 8.7.0.2 (PROD)

Asset Tagg 011327300«

iEﬂj.ﬂaster Information FFIMAST 8.7.0.2 (PROD)

Origination Tag: 011327300 Origination Tag Date: 30-SEP-2003
Permanent Tag: 011327300 Permanent Tag Date: 30-SEP-2003

Primary Tag:
Last Adjustment Date:

Subordinate Type:
Origination Tag Cancel Date:

Asset Description: |A|:rple Computer Emac System Status Code: |3|

Commeodity:

1

AW memphisiedL
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Asset doesn’t belong to your
organization

ldentify which org asset belongs to
and notify equipment
representative.
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FFIMAST - Enter Decal
Next Block 3 times

File Edit Options Block Item Record Query Tools Help

BOEEEAEE 7 BE@KHE &I &E

"8 Procurement Information FFIMAST 8.7.0.2 (PROD) |

[Tk [ 4@ @]

Origination Tag: |T00012439 Permanent Tag: |011835200 |De|l Optiplex 740 Desktop

Vendor Code: | |

Purchase Order: lm Purchase Item: l—

Receiver: l— Receiver Date: ’7

Invoice: lm Invoice Date: ,7 Submission Number:
Invoice Item: l— Cancel Date: ,7

Credit Memo: Ii Installments: ’7 Recurring:

Other Source Data Document Tag Date:
Document: (10041334 Type: |1V Sequence: 1 Source Submission: 0

Transfer Data

Date:

COA: University of Memphis

Organization: 514000 Bursar
Location: / 103732 Wilder Tower 115

Grant:

Custodian ID: | |
Equipment Manager: | | -

‘l ;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;
Press MEXT BLOCK to navigate to the Funding Source Block. |
Record: 11 [ o | | =0sC=
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The list of current equipment representatives can be viewed at
http://bf.memphis.edu/spectrum/eqgreps.php

THE UNIVERSITY OF Fina nce
MEMPHIS. Program Guide

Print VYersicn

FOAPALS Equipment Reps List by Organization
search by index

search by fund Expand All Collapse all Export to Excel
search by organization

search by program =+ 10000

search by activity =+ 20000

search by multiple fields + 30000

search by-f:lrgn tlt_l.e + 40000

search by index title + 50000

SIGMATURES + 50000

s!gnatures by arg + 70000

signatures by name + 80000

approval queues by arg

approval qUEUESbY name o row results displayed by entering any part of the organization code number, title, or

EQUIPMENT REPS equipment rep name below.
assign equipment reps

i
/;::d asset workflow help

W.memphisiedd
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If you don’t know the location code, click on the link to the “Finance
Program Guide” where you can search for the location code.

& myTest - Windows Intemet Diplarer - TR e — =)
@uv S bitge//mytestmemphis e/l db631 7333607 remder.userLsyoutRoothode angel B 14141 uPPUP tparam=ulfustl="40F cp g 2Flugin3Fsys K3 Dbarmernl 6us 3Dt 253 WS Fworklomtestlmer = | 63 [ 45 | X [| £ My Wb Seurc P~

Fle [Edit View Favorites Tock Help
Jp Fevortes 75 2 Google &) Westher &) M £ CASHNet § TPortel @ INDTest £) Fincoy &) Hypesion = APPWORX &) Touchnet BRFTD £ Matix § My £ HM 2] TSCPA 2] RS £ Fam £]PS £ HHS ] WM £ Yehoo! £ Web Slice Gellery =

Mov B - v Pagev

[]
8
a

" 0 & ¢ & @

F-mail Datebook Groups Admin logout  Help

52 v @ The Unersty of Memphs.. § myTest

myMefﬁphis

“ workflow Tab

*Required Field
=55 [IANR *=*

Invalid Location Code [133100].

Please enter a new location code and location change reason for this equipment
or stop the worktlow:

Decal #: 011748700

Description: DELE OPTIPLEX GX620 COMPUTER
Make: DELL

Model: (X621

Serial Number: G979RO1

Organization: 232103 - CEPR D Lustig

Current Location: 103492 - Patterson Hall 111A

* New Location Cude (Must be 6 digils): 133100

Click here to search for a valid location code. H
* Location Change Reason (Max 150 Char):
* Stop Workflow: No -

X‘NOT[XX NU—
Il you are Slopping this workflow, you |r1u spaces or valid values in the New Localion
Code and Locatlon Change Reason fields.

Complete Save & Close Cancel

Top  pewsred by SUNGARD'
SCT HIGHER EDUCATION

J Trended sites. | Prosteetexd Mocle OFF i~ RNk -
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Type in any part of a building name and click “Search’. It will bring up a list
of rooms in the building. Select the location codes from the first column.

/= Finance Program Guide - Windows Internet Explorer

P =
@@v http:,l',l'bF.memphis.edu,l'spectrum,l'search—locations.php v [#2] [ X R~
File Edit ‘Wiew Favorites Tools Help
Clinks ) Google [ weather W MSN | CasHNet & TPortal ofge INBTest e Fineoy | Hyperion < APPWORX 2| Touchnet B@FTB | Matrix ofery &£ Hw »
w ek |Finance Program Guide | | - (5] s - |-k Page = () Tooks -
~

KRB Finance

Program Guide

FOAPALS Location Code Search Print Versian
search by index

search by fund Enter all or part of the building name and click Search to generate a list of corresponding Location
search by organization Code matches.

search by program /

SETE DA EEETE Search Location: |Dunn
search by multiple fields

search by title Finance Program Guide - Windows Internet Explorer
Search (<} ~  |BE htep: f1bf . memphis. ed ulks-locations. phpititlesDunn | 4x || = L]~
SIGHNATURES Eile  Edit  Wiew Pgvortes ook el
signatures by org Links M Google  [IE weather Wl Mo @ Caskier S5 TRoreal  ofe INDTest o Fineoy | Hyperion s APPWORX | Touchnet B PTo ) matroc ofevy 57 e o
signatures by name e e | @l Finence Program Guide [ - B = b Eage - @ rgels -
approval queues by org -
-
approval gueues by name THE UNIVERSITY OF Finance
CODES MEMPHIS. Program Guide
account code list
rule code list FOAPALS Location Code Results Tkl
. search by index
location code search LBArch By funa 201 record(s) found.
/ program code hierarchy x:: :: ::::::Mn
Location Lacation Title Lacation Prad Lacation Prad Titla
data standards manual :::: :v :'::::'; i 112604 Dunn Flementary School 833 Cunn Flementary School
et aas Dunn Elamantary Schonl ar Off Campus
TRAINING e 040 Bunn Hall Main Hain Camprus
. - e 105238 Bunn Hall 101 [ Dusries Hall
instructor-led training signatures by org oana D Sl 103 o0 ro—T—
tra-“-”n matenals sgnsturos by neme 105240 Ounn Hall 105 a0 Bunn Hall
i approval queues by ong
) . T e e 105241 Dusnn Hall 106 oan Thann Hall
online training 105243 Gunn Hall 107 o40 Ousnn Hall
v CODES 105342 Dunn Hall 100 G40 Dusmn Hall
account code it 103244 Dasnm Hall 111 o0 Crann Hall
Came nE Sor 105245 Bunn Hall 113 010 Bunn Hall
e 1032405 Dusnn Hall 115 oa0 Dnn Hall
program code hierarain: 103247 D Hall 1217 o0 Dunn Hall
SR ASET SO AR N 105290 Dunn Hall 130 [ Dunn Hall
TRAIMING 103340 Ousnn Hall 116 LR Crann Hall
instruc tor-ted training 105438 Ousnm Mall 130 a0 Cramn Hall
trainion materists 103230 Dunn Hall 1208 o0 Dunn Hall
e g o 105429 Bunn Hall 1208 [ Bunn Hall -
Done o~ Trusted skes W, 100% =
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Questions?

Workflow Instructions:
http://bf.memphis.edu/spectrum/fahelp.php

Fixed Asset Workflow Helpdesk:
wf-fixedasset-admins@memphis.edu

Accounting Office: 678-2271
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